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REQUEST FOR COMMITTEE ACTION
To: Chairman Payne, Committee on Public Works and Infrastructure
From: Paula Gucker, Assistant County Administrator, Department of Community Planning and

Development

Department: Building Safety Administration

Item Title: Commission of Code Enforcement Officers Joseph Aughtry and
Dean Chapman

Action Taken by Committee

previously (include dates

when Item was discussed):

Motion Requested Today: Approval and forward to full Council
Staff Recommendation:

Impact of Action:

Funding Amount/Source:

Requested by: Paula Gucker, Assistant County Administrator

Staff Representative: Paula Gucker, Assistant County Administrator

List of Attachments:
=  Memorandum
=  Commission Certificates

8-14-14 various

Date Submitted Approved by the County Administrator Council District
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County
Memorandum
To: Fred Payne, Chairman, Public Works and Infrastructure Committee
From: Ms. Paula Gucker, Assistant County Administrator for Community Planning,
Development and Public Works
Date: August 14, 2014

Reference: Request for Commission of Code Enforcement Officers Joseph Aughtry, and
Dean Chapman

Members of the Committee,

It is my pleasure to recommend Joseph Aughtry and Dean Chapman to receive commissions as
Code Enforcement Officers with the County of Greenville. All Inspectors have completed their 6
month probationary periods.

Mr. Aughtry has completed Residential Building, Electrical and Plumbing Certifications and
continues to complete more certifications in the residential and commercial inspection fields.

Mr. Chapman has completed Residential Building and Mechanical Certifications and continues
to complete more certifications in the residential and commercial inspection fields.

We thank you for your consideration of this request.

Copy: Chrono file
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